From: Clinton Bown <partnerships@byronbayfc.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 14 June 2024 9:10 AM

To: Davis, Esmeralda

Cc: Brickley, James; Jay O'Harae; John McKay

Subject: CM: Re: Byron Bay FC - Loan

Attachments: BBFC CH - Genesis Platform Lift Quote - 10.12.2023.pdf

Record Number: E2024/68428

hey Esmeralda and James

Looking forward to chatting at 9.30am. It will be only me from BBFC.

Please find attached quote for Lift for $62,460.00

We have paid the 10% deposit of $6,246.

We had completed a Grant submission for All Abilities access to community sporting facilities - and had been led to
believe we should be confident we'd receive the grant, as were the Lift supplier - who - with full understanding of
our position - commenced construction, and the lift is due to be installed in July 2024 - which will complete the
CLubhouse project and apon Council building approval - be open for public use.

We have only just been made aware the Grant application was unsuccessful.

Byron Bay FC are looking to extend our loan position with Byron Shire Council by an additional $56,214 - to pay the
remaining balance of the Lift.

many thanks for your consideration.
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